	 CARL HARBERT 
Council Member, Place 1
	DAVID RUTLEDGE
Mayor


	ERIC ANDRUS

Council Member, Place 4

	KIRK ROCCAFORTE
Council Member, Place 2
	
	TERRI GAUTHIER
Council Member, Place 5

	TAMMI FISETTE
Mayor Pro-Tem / Council Member, Place  3
	
	 LUCY FIELDS
Council Member, Place 6


CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
CITY OF BRIDGE CITY
September 26, 2017
 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1The City Council of Bridge City met in a special meeting on Tuesday, September 26, 2017, at the City Hall of Bridge City, 260 Rachal, Bridge City, Texas.  
1.
CALL TO ORDER

Mayor David Rutledge called the City Council meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  
CITY COUNCIL PRESENT:

Mayor David Rutledge
Council Member Carl Harbert 
Council Member Kirk Roccaforte
Mayor Pro-Tem Tammi Fisette
Council Member Terri Gauthier

Council Member Lucy Fields
CITY COUNCIL ABSENT:

Council Member Eric Andrus

CITY STAFF PRESENT:


City Manager Jerry D. Jones
City Secretary Sherry Tisdale
City Attorney Paul M. Fukuda 
Finance Director Karen Morgan
Personnel/Purchasing Director Jeanie McDowell

Police Chief Paul T. Davis
2.
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE TO THE UNITED STATES FLAG AND THE STATE OF TEXAS FLAG
Following the invocation given by Mr. Fukuda, Mayor Rutledge led in the pledge of allegiance to the United States flag and to the State of Texas flag.  At the conclusion of the pledges, Mayor Rutledge welcomed everyone and thanked them for coming to the meeting.  
 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 13.  
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
   

Council Member Fields made a motion to approve the agenda with the addendum, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Fisette. 
With no discussion, Mayor Rutledge called for a vote.

MOTION CARRIED.
Ayes:
Mayor Rutledge, Mayor Pro-Tem Fisette, Council Members Harbert, Roccaforte, Gauthier, and Fields.
Noes:
None.   Absent:  Council Member Andrus.

4.
REPORTS & COMMENTS
(a)
City Manager
City Manager Jerry Jones had the following report for Council: 
1. If anyone has questions about FEMA (Federal Emergency Management Agency), SBA (Small Business Association) or Workforce - there is going to be a meeting:  Meeting will be Thursday, September 28, from 6pm to 8 pm at Lamar Orange in the Nursing classroom building - this is for anybody, not just businesses 
2. Chester Jourdan, Red Cross, came by and visited him today:  still distributing $400 checks per family - if anyone has been denied, call back again - it will be reversed if there is damage - don't give up on calling because there's a lot of people calling - best way to get through is late at night or early in the morning
Council Member Roccaforte stated they have changed the cue on the Red Cross line.  He said he has been speaking to Scott Emerson with Red Cross, and he said they took care of this.  They now give you a number instead of hanging up on you.  

Mr. Jones said there has been a lot of confusion about this. Mr. Jourdan told him to tell people to keep trying - there is still plenty of money.
3. Debris Pickup:  White Goods started picking up on Monday - a gentleman came in today and said he was looking for a place to stay with five others - He has been assigned to pick up the debris in Bridge City and plans on living in Bridge City - their trucks will start running on Thursday - Mr. Jones said he gave him a City map and circled the worst areas  - they will be in the area for four months

4. City Office:  has issued  approximately 100 building permits and approximately 250 moisture checks - people are starting to put things back together - will do a round-up tomorrow and send everybody out in different areas and stop and visit with everybody doing construction work - Mr. Jones said he wants to make sure they have  permits - they are at no charge but have to be done - He said they have told FEMA that the City has 800 flooded houses - when FEMA comes back and audits the City next year the City needs to have same amount of permits as homes damaged

5. Library and Senior Citizens Hall:  still have people working there - moisture content is still not where it needs to be
6. TML Annual Conference:  will be held next week, Tuesday through Friday - he said he would suggest trying to go early afternoon

(b)
City Council
Council Member Carl Harbert went to the Town Meeting in Orange with Congressman Brian Babin.  It was a very informational meeting.  He said they have some loans out there with very low interest rates. He said he would advise the citizens to take advantage of that.
Council Member Kirk Roccaforte asked Mr. Jones if there is definitely not going to be any business materials picked up.  Mr. Jones replied that this is the latest thing he has gotten, but they are looking at doing one run on the businesses.  Mr. Jones said he would ask again to know for sure.  Council Member Roccaforte asked him when he finds out for sure to get the information out so the businesses will know. 
Council Member Terri Gauthier stated just like Mr. Harbert said, the more Council can let people know - the SBA is really trying to make themselves known in our area for people who signed up with FEMA.  
Mr. Roccaforte stated they need to sign up with SBA first or they won't qualify for any FEMA grants.  If you don't have insurance and are trying to get help, they really need to sign up with SBA.  
(c)
City Staff

There were no reports from City Staff.
Mr. Jones added that there is a retirement party tomorrow for one of the police officers so all of Council is invited.  It will be at 11:30 a.m. here at City Council chambers.  Judice's will be catering, and come by and tell him "Bye!"
 (d)
Mayor

Mayor Rutledge did not have a report.
5.
ITEM FOR DISCUSSION
(a)
Discussion and possible action to extend the Emergency Declaration of Local Disaster 

Council Member Roccaforte made a motion to extend the Emergency Declaration of Local Disaster (Attachment No. 1), seconded by Council Member Fields.

Council Member Fields asked if it was for another 30 days, correct.  Mr. Fukuda said "Yes".
With no further discussion, Mayor Rutledge called for a vote.

MOTION CARRIED.
Ayes:
Mayor Rutledge, Mayor Pro-Tem Fisette, Council Members Harbert, Roccaforte, Gauthier, and Fields.
Noes:
None.   Absent:  Council Member Andrus.

6.
ADJOURN 
Council Member Gauthier made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:10 p.m., seconded by Council Member Roccaforte.  

MOTION CARRIED.
Ayes:
Mayor Rutledge, Mayor Pro-Tem Fisette, Council Members Harbert, Roccaforte, Gauthier, and Fields.
Noes:
None.   Absent:  Council Member Andrus.

/s/ David Rutledge

David Rutledge, Mayor






ATTEST:

/s/ Sherry Tisdale

Sherry Tisdale, City Secretary



Page 4 of 4
City Council Special Meeting Minutes

September 26, 2017

